
 
Argyll and Bute Council 
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid 

 

Corporate  Services 
Director:  Nigel Stewart 

 
Kilmory, Lochgilphead, PA31 8RT 

Tel:  01546 602127  Fax:  01546 604444 
DX 599700 LOCHGILPHEAD 

e.mail –nigel.stewart@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 

13 March 2009 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
A meeting of the CHORD PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT BOARD will be held in the MEMBERS 
ROOM, KILMORY, LOCHGILPHEAD on FRIDAY, 20 MARCH 2009 at 11:00 AM, which you are 
requested to attend. 
 
 

Nigel Stewart 
Director of Corporate Services 

 

 
BUSINESS 

 
 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (IF ANY) 

 
 3. CHORD PROGRAMME GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS(Pages 1 - 14) 

 
 4. PROJECT INITIATION DOCUMENT TEMPLATE(Pages 15 - 20) 

 
 5. DRAFT PROGRAMME PLAN(Pages 21 - 22) 

 
 6. INDICATIVE EU FUNDING FOR CHORD PROGRAMME 
  Report by Head of Economic Development and Strategic Transportation (Pages 23 - 

30) 
 

 CHORD PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT BOARD 
 
 Councillor Dick Walsh Councillor Robert Macintyre 
  Sally Reid Nigel Stewart 
  George Harper Bruce West 
  
 
 Contact: Fiona McCallum Tel: 01546 604406 
 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



1 
 

CHORD PROGRAMME  
 
Programme Governance and Management Plan                              Ver 3 
 

1 INTRODUCTION 
 
This document sets out programme governance and management arrangements 
to ensure that the CHORD programme of projects which will give effect to the 
decisions taken by the Council on 27 November 2008 and by the Executive on 18 
December 2008, which provide the basis in principle for committing £30m of 
capital expenditure to significant public realm works in communities throughout 
Argyll and Bute, is taken forward on a basis which is planned, transparent and 
accountable. The process will enable Members, officers, stakeholders, 
communities and key partner organisations to take forward the programme in a 
way which is compatible with these principles. 
 
Capital and revenue resources are available and the process outlined here will 
develop financial information which will be required by the Council to take 
subsequent decisions to enable the decisions of 27 November to be given effect. 
 
There will be legal, regulatory, risk management, design, procurement and 
sustainability aspects associated with taking forward an extensive and complex 
programme; the process outlined will enable these to be identified. 
 

2 COUNCIL DECISIONS 
 
These decisions are – 
 

2.1 Council: 27 November 2008 
 
The Council:- 
 
1. Noted the Outline Business Cases and associated papers, and the report 

from RPS. 
 
2. Agreed that a 5th year (2013/14) be added to the capital programme and an 

amount of £2.5m be allocated to Town Centre and Waterfront Projects. 
 
3. Increased the budget for loans charges by £100k per year incrementally for 

each of the next 5 years thereby providing funding for a further £7m of capital 
expenditure to be allocated to Town Centre and Waterfront Projects. 

 
4. Agreed that the £10m in the capital programme over the years 2009/10 – 

20012/13 plus the block allocation of £2.5m plus the additional £7m be 
allocated as follows:- 

 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



2 
 

£2.4m in respect of the Rothesay OBC proposals. 
 
£6.5m in respect of the Campbeltown OBC proposals. 
 
£6.66m in respect of the two main Helensburgh OBC proposals. 
 
£0.9m in respect of development within Oban Bay or Harbour and that £6m 
be allocated within the roads unallocated block in the capital programme from 
2012 for Oban Development Road as part of the OBC proposals. 
 
£3m to augment the current £5.3m commitment in the capital programme for 
Dunoon Pier. 

 
5. Agreed that any capital receipt from the disposal of a capital asset within any 

project will be allocated to the project, as identified in any final business case. 
 
6. Requested a further report, to be submitted to the Executive, setting out the 

structure, process, resources, profiling and timescales to take the agreed 
projects through to Full Business Case and, thereafter, to delivery. 

 
7. Recognised that the emerging revised Corporate Plan should reflect the 

priorities determined by the Council in the light of the development of the 
Outline Business Cases for the town centre/waterfront developments. 

 

2.2 Executive: 18 December 2008 
 
The Executive endorsed a process for taking forward the CHORD programme  – 
 

 1 A Programme Board will be established to manage the overall programme. 
This Board will comprise the Leader and Depute Leader of the Council, 
Chief Executive, Directors of Corporate Services and Development 
Services and Head of Strategic Finance. 
 

 2 The Board will manage the overall process by setting down the detailed 
framework and programme plan for development of FBCs, and monitor 
progress to ensure a consistent and robust process. 
 

 3 The Board’s role is to manage the programme, not to make decisions on 
the allocation of capital spend, which will be reserved to the Executive. 
 

 4 Five Project Boards, one for each individual town will remain in place. They 
will be responsible for developing each project through to FBC stage. 
 

 5 A Project Initiation Document (PID) which will include a Project Plan will be 
prepared and signed off by each Board. This will generally involve the 
establishment of a project team for each project. The PID will require each 

Page 2



3 
 

Project Board to map out how they intend to develop the project in terms of 
activities and actions required and the resources, timescales, 
responsibilities and risks associated with these. 
 

 6 The template for the PIDs will be developed by the Programme Board. 
Whilst many of the PID components will have been addressed at the 
Outline Business Case stage, they require to be refined in terms of 
developing a FBC. The projects vary considerably in their complexity and 
some will require more extensive lead-in work whereas others will be less 
complex. All of this should be covered in the PID. 
 

 7 The Programme Board will develop a programme plan to help manage 
resources, profiling and timescales. The PIDs, including a project plan, will 
be considered by the Programme Board and these will form the basis for 
monitoring development of individual project FBCs and also the overall 
programme. 
 

 8 Once the PIDs, including Project Plans, have been considered by the 
Programme Board they will be submitted to the Executive for noting and for 
approval for the projects to be taken to the FBC stage. The issues 
identified in the PID and Project Plan in terms of design, costs, 
consultation, consents and construction procurement will have been 
identified and the project will be ready for a final decision to proceed to 
FBC. 
 

 9 There will also be a role for the Programme Board to liaise with partner 
organisations in terms of ensuring engagement in the programme. 
 

 10 Each Project Board will develop a PID for each Project, which will include 
setting out the resource requirements to take the Project through to FBC 
stage. These will be considered by the Programme Board in order to 
ensure the Executive can allocate the resources which will be required to 
take forward the development of the FBCs. 
 

2.3 Recognising the complexity of delivering all the elements of a £30m programme 
expeditiously the following governance arrangements will be used to give effect to 
the Council’s decisions: 
 

 1 Programme Management methodology for the FBC and design into 
implementation phases will be managed by the Programme Management 
Board supported by a Programme Manager, based around the OGC 
Managing Successful Programmes methodology  
 
http://www.ogc.gov.uk/guidance_managing_successful_projects.asp 
 

 2 Project Management methodology will be based largely around PRINCE2 

Page 3



4 
 

methodology; each project will be developed by a Project Board which will be 
supported by a Project Manager (and team as necessary). 
 

4 ROLES 
 

4.1 Programme Level 
 
The Programme Management Board comprises the Leader and Depute Leader of 
the Council, Chief Executive, Directors of Corporate Services and Development 
Services and Head of Strategic Finance. 
 
For the overall Programme, there are a further two discrete roles: 

- Programme Manager 
- Programme Support Office (provided by the programme manager) 

 

4.2 Project Level 
 
The following roles have been identified in respect of each Project: 
 

 1 Board 
 

 2 Board Member (core and non-core) 
 

 3 Senior Responsible Officer  
 

 4 Project Manager 
 

 5 Project Team Member (may be core/non-core, may be internal/external) inc 
Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) 
 

 Prince2 provides a structure for project management that supports: 
 

- Roles for decision makers 
- Management by exception for the decision makers 
- Full or part-time project management 
- Controlled delegation of some day-to-day management responsibilities 
- Roles for the independent inspection of all aspects of project performance 
- Lines of communication 

 
Prince2 project management structure consists of roles and responsibilities that 
bring together the various interests and skills involved in, and required by, the 
project. For the project to be successful, these roles are defined at the outset. 
 

Page 4



5 
 

 The project management structure is the structure specifically designed to manage 
the project to its successful conclusion to meet the requirements defined in the 
Project Brief. The structure allows for channels of communication to decision-
making forums and is backed up by job descriptions that specify the 
responsibilities, goals, limits of authority, relationships, skills, knowledge and 
experience required for all roles in the project organisation. Appendix 1 sets out 
the function, duties and expected involvement for each role.  
 

5 GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE 
The governance structure is as follows: 
 
                                                    
 
 
                                                                                                                                                      
 
 
 
 
 
    C’town             H’burgh            Oban                  Rothesay              Dunoon 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 PROJECT MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES 
 

6.1 Each project is to deliver the defined outcome, subject to a Full Business Case 
(FBC), contained in the Outline Business cases which the Council approved on 27 
November 2008. The FBC is the 1st deliverable. There are two preliminary 
deliverables – 
 

- a completed PID for each project which will define the outcome (template at 
Appendix 2) 

- a project plan to provide to the Programme Board information on the 
resources (internal and external) required to develop the FBC, in order that 
the Executive can allocate money from the £400k which the Council has 
assigned for this purpose. 

 

6.2 There may be intervening deliverables. Each project should be taken forward on a 
basis which has regard to complexity, state of readiness and other internal or 
external factors that may have a bearing on timescale. 
  

                  Executive 

 Programme Management Board 

Project 
Board 
 

Project 
Board 

Project 
Board 

Project 
Board 

Project 
Board 

Project 
Team 

Project 
Team 

Project 
Team 

Project 
Team 

Project 
Team 

Programme     
  Manager 

Page 5



6 
 

 The following mechanisms will be put in place to assist with the project 
management activities: 
 

 1 Regular meetings of Project Managers with the overall Programme Manager. 
The Programme Manager will determine whether these are best carried out on 
a one-to-one basis or whether a number or all of the Project Managers need to 
meet together. Risk management and project planning will form the core of 
these planning and progress meetings.  
 

 2 The Programme Manager and the Project Managers will maintain a central 
records system, which will contain all project development records to provide 
an audit trail to support each deliverable stage through to implementation. This 
will include, amongst other things, for risks and deviations from Plan to be 
flagged up to the Programme Management Board.  
 

 3 Project Board meetings should be held in accordance with the Project Plan 
which will be derived from the PID. Individual Project Boards should ideally 
meet at least 10 days prior to any Programme Board and provide a written 
Project update report to the Programme Board highlighting progress made 
versus plan, any changed risks and issues or deviations from Plan. The first 
main task for each Project Board is to sign off the Project Initiation Documents 
and Project Plans for their projects to be submitted to the Programme Board. 
This will include providing information on external consultants that a Project 
Board would intend to engage to progress the FBC. 
 

 4 Project teams will meet according to timetables agreed following consultation 
with the Programme Manager. The project team will comprise those 
professionals inside or outside the Council who are required to develop the 
project. These may be core or non-core and may be internal or external and 
may change during the progress of delivering the project. Membership of 
project teams may overlap or may vary for each project within a town, and 
between/amongst towns. 
 

 5 All Programme Board and Project Board papers and minutes will be held in the 
central programme records archive.  
 

 Project Boards and Programme Management Board meetings will normally be 
open to the public, who may be excluded in the circumstances that would 
enable the Council to exclude the public from a meeting of the Council. 
Notwithstanding that the public may be excluded from a meeting, other 
Councillors may remain, and other persons who are present to advise the 
Board at the discretion of the Councillor Members of a Board (for part or all of 
the meeting when the public are excluded). 
 
 
 

Page 6



7 
 

 

7 PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES 
 

 The Programme Management Board will - 
 

 1 provide an overarching management process to co-ordinate and facilitate the 
provision of information to enable the Executive to take the relevant decisions 
to approve Full Business cases and commit the funding resource which the 
Council allocated on 27 November. No funding will be committed to any 
project except on the basis that the Executive has taken such a decision 
following consideration of a Full Business Case and in so doing will ensure 
that the relevant provision is prioritised in the Council’s capital programme. 
 

 2 will be responsible for all aspects of the management and co-ordination of the 
programme and will provide information and advice to Project Boards to 
ensure the effective management of the programme  
 

 3 while it is primarily the role of project boards to work with funding and other 
partners to deliver the projects, the Programme Management Board will seek 
to ensure the effective engagement of funding and other partners in the 
programme. 
 

8 PROJECT INITIATION DOCUMENTS 
 

 The 1st deliverable is to develop a Full Business Case for each of the projects 
developed to OBC stage and for which the Council agreed in principle to allocate 
funding on 27 November 2008. The PID is a key document which includes the 
scope of the work to develop the FBC. The creation of the PID will be the first 
preliminary task for each Project Board based on the template at Appendix 2. The 
PID will include – 
 

 1 Introduction: Purpose/Background 
 2 Project Definition: Aims and objectives, Project Scope, Approach, 

Deliverables,  
Exclusions, Constraints, Project success criteria, Relationships to other 
projects, 
Assumptions/Prerequisites 

 3 Outline Business Case 

 4 Key Stakeholders 

 5 Budget  
 6 Project Organisation Structure 

 7 Communications Plan 

 8 Quality Plan: Quality expectations, criteria, methods, Project Assurance 

 9 End Project reports 

 10 Resources required and Project Plan to deliver the FBC  

 11 Project Controls: Change control, Exception process and tolerances, 

Page 7



8 
 

management of 
risks and issues 

 12 Acceptance Criteria 

 13 Initial Risk Log 

  

 Project Plan 
 

 The Initial Project Plan will provide the Programme Board with the information on 
resources (internal and external) required to develop the Full Business Case. The 
plan should clearly articulate all the financial resource and HR input required to 
develop the FBC and also identify the skills and professional expertise required to 
deliver the FBC.  The plan will also state the key milestones and dates in the 
development and delivery of the FBC. 
 
In addition to identifying the resources, milestones and dates for delivering the 
FBC, the Project Manager should also identify in the initial project plan the 
anticipated high level products of the project, estimated delivery dates and 
estimated costs. These will be revised once the FBC is taken forward. However, it 
will be useful to provide such indicative information at this juncture in order to 
identify the potential scale and timing of the final project. 
 

 Benefits Realisation and Tracking Techniques will be used throughout the project 
and Project Boards will utilise Recognition Events Techniques to define the 
outcomes. 

 
 
March 2009 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



9 
 

          Appendix 1 
 
Programme 
Board 

The Programme Board comprises the Leader and Deputy Leader of 
the Council, Chief Executive, Director of Corporate Services, Director 
of Development Services and Head of Strategic Finance The Board 
will be chaired by the Leader, in whose absence the Deputy Leader. 
 
The Board will undertake the Programme Management activities 
outlined in these Programme Management Arrangements and such 
other things as are necessary or desirable to facilitate the good 
management of the Programme. 
 
The Director of Corporate Services will ensure the necessary 
arrangements for Programme Board meetings are made. 
 

Programme 
SRO 

The Programme SRO will be the Head of Economic Development 
and Strategic Transportation and will ultimately be responsible for the 
delivery of the Programme and the Projects within it. 
 
The Programme SRO should perform the following higher level 
functions: 
  

- appointment and management of Programme Manager and 
development of programme organisational structure as 
required 

- ensure that the programme meets its objectives and delivers 
projected benefits 

- ensure review of programme at appropriate stages 
- ensure direction and monitoring of programme processes 
- assist and support the Programme Board and Executive as 

appropriate  
  

Programme 
Manager 

The Programme Manager will be appointed by the Head of Economic 
Development and Strategic Transportation and will be responsible to 
that person. 
 
The Programme Manager will undertake all the programme 
management arrangements set out in this document to ensure the 
coordinated organisation, direction and implementation of the dossier 
of projects and related activities (i.e. the programme) to achieve the 
outcomes and realise the benefits of the Council’s decision taken on 
27 November 2008. 
 

The Programme Manager will deliver the Programme, within the 
constraints laid down by the Programme Board and/or the Executive. 
The Programme Manager will lead and manage the Core Programme 
Team, which will include the Project Managers. 

Page 9



10 
 

 
The Programme Manager’s key responsibility is to ensure that the 
Projects deliver the right outputs, to the required level of quality and 
within the specified constraints. 
 
Duties for the Programme Manager will include – 
 

- Holding regular meetings with Project Managers 
- Ensuring good progress is maintained across overall 

Programme 
- working with individual Project Managers to ensure any 

potential delays within their Projects are being appropriately 
managed 

- Building, managing and motivating the Core Programme Team 
- Building and maintaining effective working relationships with 

the Programme and Project Boards 
- Ensuring consistency in quality and timeliness of the 

preparation and maintenance of standard project deliverables, 
including PID, Project Plan and Full Business Case for each 
Project 

- Responsible for the maintenance of the Programme Risk 
Register and Programme Issues Log 

- Managing and controlling changes to scope, requirements, 
personnel, contract management etc 

- Preparing and presenting Programme reports and plans to the 
Programme Board including highlighting progress made 
versus plan, any changed risks and issues, conflicts and 
progress 

- Ensuring progress reports from individual Project Boards are 
available for the overall Programme Board 

- Ensuring Programme Support Office provides effective 
support to the overall Programme and to individual Project 
Teams 

 
Project Board The Project Board will comprise – 

 
 Core Members 

 
 1 The local Councillors who are appointed by relevant the Area 

Committee. 
 

 2  The Council’s relevant Link Director  
 

 Non – Core Members 
 

 3 Representatives of other community stakeholders to be 
determined by the Project Board, but no-one will be a member of 

Page 10



11 
 

a Project Board if they have any direct or indirect interest 
(financial or otherwise) either in their own right or as a 
representative of any organisation which has an interest in the 
outcome of project. 
 

 Executive decisions on any matter will be taken by the core members 
of the Board. 
 

 The Project Board is responsible to the overall Programme Board 
(and ultimately the Executive) for the overall direction and 
management of their project and has responsibility and authority for 
the project within the remit set by the Executive/ Programme Board. 
The Project Board approves all major plans and authorises any major 
deviation from agreed Stage Plans. The Project Board signs off the 
completion of each stage as well as authorising the start of the next 
stage. It ensures that required resources are committed and 
arbitrates on any conflicts within the project or negotiates a solution 
to any problems between the project and external bodies.  
 

The Project Board is responsible for assurance that the project 
remains on course to deliver products of the required quality to meet 
the Business Case defined in the Project Initiation Document. The 
Project Board is the project's 'voice' to the outside world and is 
responsible for dissemination of information about the project. 
 

Board Member  Duties of Project Board Member include – 
 
Attendance at project board meetings 
Agreement of PID and ongoing update of project plan 
Acceptance of all project products 
Agreement of milestone deviations 
Review of deviations 
 

Board Chair The Board chair will be one of the Councillor members, appointed by 
the Board. Duties of Board Chair include – 
 
Chairing Board meetings 
Ensure Project Board meets its remit 
Internal and external promotion of project 
Liaison with Project Manager and Link Director  
 

Project SRO The Project SRO is ultimately responsible for the project, supported 
by the Project Manager. The SRO's role (working through the Project 
Manager) is to ensure that the project is focused throughout its life 
cycle on achieving its objectives and delivering a product that will 
achieve the projected benefits. The SRO has to ensure that the 
project gives value for money, ensuring a cost-conscious approach to 

Page 11



12 
 

the project. The SRO and Project Manager will build, manage and 
motivate the Project Team 
 
Throughout the project, the SRO 'owns' the Business Case.  
 
The SRO is responsible for the following key aspects of the project: 
 
Development and continuation of the project Business Case 
Overseeing the development of a viable Full Business Case is part of 
establishing a firm basis for the project during its initiation and 
definition. The SRO should be responsible for securing the necessary 
investment for the business change. The SRO has the responsibility 
throughout the project to ensure that the project will be achieved. 
 
 
Project organisation structure and plans 
The SRO ensures that there is a coherent organisation structure and 
logical plan(s). This will involve being actively engaged with the work 
of 
project initiation. The SRO will also play a strategic role in facilitating 
the interface between SME consultants, and Council staff, ensuring 
the overall project timeline is maintained, ensuring the project team is 
properly resourced and regular liaison with Project Manager 
 
Monitoring and control of progress 
Monitoring and controlling the progress of the project at a strategic 
level (at an operational level this is the responsibility of the 
Project Manager).  
 
Problem referral 
Referring serious problems which might impact on deliverables, 
budget, timescales or other significant issue related to a project in a 
timely manner to the Project Board and, as necessary, to the 
Programme Board. The SRO is responsible for ensuring the 
communication processes are effective and linkages are maintained 
between the project and the programme's strategic direction. 
 
Project implementation 
Ensuring that the implementation phase is planned, resourced and 
delivered according to the Full Business Case assumptions, and the 
related detailed implementation plan. 
 
Formal closure 
Formally closing the project. Ensuring that the post-project review 
takes place at the end of implementation, whose purpose is to find 
out if the benefits, as stated in the Full Business Case, have been 
realised. The SRO is responsible for commissioning these reviews 

Page 12



13 
 

and ensuring the output is reported to the Project Board and in turn 
the Programme Board.  
 

Project 
Manager 

The Project Manager for each project will be appointed by the 
Programme Manager.  The Project Manager will run their specific 
project on a day-to-day basis on behalf of their Senior Responsible 
Officer within the constraints laid down by the Project or Programme 
Boards. 
The Project Manager's prime responsibility is to ensure that their 
project produces the required products, to the required standard of 
quality and within the specified constraints of time and cost.  
 
The Project Manager is also responsible for the project producing a 
result that is capable of achieving the benefits defined in the Full 
Business Case. The Project Manager will be responsible for 
monitoring progress, controlling the budget, ensuring the necessary 
resources are secured to deliver the project and will act as the 
primary point in the council for that project. The same person may be 
project manager for more than one project.  
 
The Project Manager will have other responsibilities in delivering the 
project successfully. These include: 
 

- Project management and chairing Project Team meetings 
- Production of PID  
- Production and update of project plan 
- Management of risk register and issues log 
- Change control 
- Identifying the appropriate contacts and information sources in 

the Council 
- Appropriately resourcing the project team 
- Maintaining regular contact with SRO 
- Preparation of reports for Project Board meeting 
- Log potential conflicts and assist their resolution 
- Participating actively in shaping the deliverables 
- Briefing contacts about the project 
- Responding to questions on topics that need elaboration 
 

Project Team 
Member  

The Project Team Member will be responsible for provision of 
specialised knowledge as required, contributing to the production and 
assurance of all project products. Project Team members may be 
core or non-core and may be internal or external to the Council. 
 
Duties – 
 

- Participating in business analysis and review 
- Contributing to future design 

Page 13



14 
 

- Attending team meetings 
- Undertaking agreed project activities as defined by Project 

Manager 
 

The relevant Area Corporate Services Manager, who will be a 
member of the project team, will be responsible for all of the 
arrangements for Project Board meetings and will facilitate the good 
conduct of the Board’s business. 
 

Indicative 
CHORD 
programme  & 
project 
responsibilities 
 

These are shown at appendix 1for the purposes of delivering Full 
Business Cases. 

 

Page 14



TITLE 

Project Initiation Document 

Date:  March 13, 2009 
 

Page  1 

 

 

 

 

PROJECT DOCUMENTATION 

 

 

 

 

PROJECT INITIATION DOCUMENT 
 

 

 

 

TITLE 

 

 

 

 
Release:  Draft 1.5 

Date:   
 

 

PRINCE 2 
 

 
Author:   

 
Owner:  

 

Client:  

 
Document Number:   

Agenda Item 4Page 15



TITLE 

Project Initiation Document 

Date:  March 13, 2009 
 

Page  2 

Project Initiation Document History 

Copyright Notice 

The original format of this document is copyright IBM (UK) Ltd. 1998. 

Document Location 

This document is only valid on the day it was printed. 

The source of the document will be found on the project's PC in location  

Revision History 

Date of this revision:   

Date of Next revision:   

 

Revision 

date 

Previous 

revision 

date 

Summary of Changes Changes 

marked 

  First issue  

 

Approvals 

This document requires the following approvals.  

Signed approval forms are filed in the Management section of the project files. 

Name Signature Title Date of 

Issue 

Versio

n 

     

 

Distribution 

This document has been distributed to 

Name Title Date of Issue Version 

    

Page 16



TITLE 

Project Initiation Document 

Date:  March 13, 2009 
 

Page  3 

Project Initiation Document 

Purpose of Document 

The purpose of this document is to define the project, to form the basis for its management and the 

assessment of overall success. 

Background 

Must state where the project fits into the overall strategy (The Vision) i.e. (where applicable), the 

EU, Scottish Government’s Economic Strategy, Single Outcome Agreement, Council’s Corporate 

plan, Development Plan’s, OBC’s etc.  

Project Definition  

What exactly is the project – this must be clear. 

Project Objectives  

Objectives should be SMART; Specific, Measurable, Agreed, Realistic and Timely 

Project Scope 

List what is in the project 

Method of Approach 

A description of the way in which the work is to be approached.  For example; are we building a 

product from scratch or buying in a product that already exists?  State type of solution, 

description, reasons. 

Project Deliverables and/or Desired Outcomes 

An item that the project has to create as part of the requirements.  It may be part of the final 

outcome or an intermediate element on which one or more subsequent deliverables are dependent. 

Exclusions 

Identification of exclusions further clarifies the scope of project 

Constraints 

A statement of things that will constrain any project solution i.e. land ownership implications, 

budget etc. 

 

Interfaces 

Does the project ‘interface’ with other areas/business/organisations, stakeholders. Very important 

in public sector organisations. 

Assumptions 

What assumptions have been made in drawing up this project. 

Page 17



TITLE 

Project Initiation Document 

Date:  March 13, 2009 
 

Page  4 

Outline Business Case 

The justification for an initiative [programme, project, activity] in which continuing viability is 

tested.    

The Initial Business Case will be set out under the following sub-headings; reasons, options, 

benefits expected, risks, costs, timescales, investments appraisal and, evaluation.   

Project Organisation Structure 

This section sets out the Project Board Members, the Project Manager and the Project Team 

Members, stakeholders, partners, other skills required (internal or external?) and outlines their 

responsibilities in relation to the project. 

Communications Plan 

A plan of the communications activities during the project.  Typically contains when, what, how 

and with whom information flows 

Sets out consultation plan to ensure engagement with the community. 

Project Quality Plan 

A plan defining the key quality criteria, quality control and audit processes to be applied to project 

management and specialist work.   

Initial Project Plan 

A high- level plan showing the major products of the project, when they will be delivered and at 

what cost.  An Initial Project Plan is presented as part of the PID.  This is revised as information 

on actual progress appears.  It is a major control document for the Project Board to measure 

actual progress against expectations.   

For construction related project; runs from ‘Initiation Stage’ to end of project.  

Project Controls 

Sets out; 

- Regularity of ‘highlight reports’ (i.e. monthly) and their content. Template 

- Tolerances (+/- %) for costs and schedule.  Triggers ‘Exception Reports’ (template) and 

possibly ‘Exception Assessments’ for approval by Project Board.   

Also establishes control of; 

- Configuration Management; aims to identify, track and protect the project’s 

deliverables(s) or products(s) from unauthorised change.  

- Change Control; Capture and log project ‘issues’ and assess if ‘change’ is required.  

Should prevent ‘scope creep’. 

Initial Risk and Issues Log 

A record of all identified risks relating to the projects and their status and history.  ‘Risk Analysis’ 

and/or ‘Risk Log’ templates will be attached as separate appendices.  

Page 18



TITLE 

Project Initiation Document 

Date:  March 13, 2009 
 

Page  5 

Financial Management 

 

Equality and Sustainability 

  

Contingency Plans 

This relates to contingency plans in the event that the project fails (either in getting implemented 

or total failure during implementation.  Contingencies for the micro management of the project 

will be managed through the project controls i.e. highlight reports, exception reports, risk register 

and issues register.   

Project Filing Structure 

Establish protocols to ensure effective management of files that can be readily accessed by 

required parties to most up to date versions.   

 

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



THE PROGRAMME PLAN 

The CHORD Programme is a portfolio of projects selected, planned and managed in a co-

ordinated way. The Programme Plan will track the projects within the programme, key 

milestones, when they will be delivered and at what cost. The Programme Plan will be 

populated as information regarding the projects becomes available through the PIDs. It will 

be revised as information on actual progress appears.  The Plan is a major control document 

for the programme Board to measure actual progress against expectations.  

More specifically, the plan will include (some as annexes):  

Identification of management structures and roles and resources for Programme 

management 

Key milestones for governance and management of the Programme 

Key milestones for programme planning 

- Issue of PIDS    once Programme Board has agreed templates  

- Receipt of draft PIDs   within 4-6 weeks of issue (to be agreed) 

- Approval /Consideration of PIDs  at subsequent Programme Board   

- Creation of FBCs   will vary according to complexity of project 

- Approval of Finalised PIDS  at relevant Programme Boards 

Programme Financial Budget and Profiles (for PIDs and FBCs; Programme; and individual 

projects) 

Benefits Identification - against which Programme success is judged (the positive outcomes, 

direct or indirect, that the programme is being undertaken to achieve and that justify the 

investment). There should be an emphasis on benefit optimisation in terms of regeneration 

and economic development. This will be supported by a benefits profile for programme and 

each project. 

Key milestones for programme delivery 

- Approval, Delivery  and Governance milestones for each  project 

- Development of appropriate capability for delivery of each project 

- Financial milestones for each project 

Dependencies – internal and external 

Programme Assumptions 

Exception & Contingency Plan – to address deviation beyond the tolerance levels agreed by 

Programme Board 

Risk Register for Programme 

Issues Log 

Communication Plan 

Stakeholder Management Plan 

Agenda Item 5Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 

 

 

CHORD MANAGEMENT PROJECT 

BOARD 

20 March 2009 

 

INDICATIVE EU FUNDING FOR CHORD 

 

 

1. SUMMARY 

  

 1.1 This report presents a summary of potential European funding 
options for the CHORD projects. The figures contained within 
the report are indicative only and must be subject to due 
process in assessing eligible costs following detailed 
consideration of the Full Business Cases once they are 
developed. 

 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

  

 2.1 

 

 

(i) To note the report as an indications of potential European 
funding into CHORD projects. 
(ii) To consider the role of the European Unit in the CHORD 
board project planning process. 

 

3. BACKGROUND 

  

 3.1 

 

 

European funding presents an opportunity to maximise the 
activities that are planned as part of the CHORD projects. With 
grant rates between 25% and 75% of eligible costs available, 
assessing the eligibility of expenditure is an important 
consideration for the Project Board. European funding can also 
complement other external funders such as the lottery and 
active engagement is underway with the External Funding 
Officer to ensure that all external funding opportunities 
complement each other. 

 3.2 The Council has been given a strong indication by the 
Highlands and Islands ERDF Programme Director and by the 
Scottish Government Managing Authority that as there is a 
significant underspend in the Highlands and Islands ERDF 
Programme and that they are very keen to work with us to 
identify eligible projects for grant assistance. 

 3.3 However it is important to note at this stage that European 
funding has strict eligibility criteria and that these criteria relate 
to economic development outcomes. The information currently 
available from the CHORD project Outline Business Cases is 
not sufficiently detailed to enable a definite level of grant to be 

Agenda Item 6Page 23



identified. This will be developed once the Full Business Cases 
are complete. It is important that CHORD projects are placed 
within the context of wider economic development and 
regeneration rather than presented as purely physical and 
environmental projects. 

 3.4 It is also important to note that an application for European 
funding cannot proceed prior to all statutory permissions, such 
as planning, being in place. 

 3.5 The European Manager has attended the Dunoon and 
Rothesay Project Boards. In developing the Full Business 
Cases, officers with European funding knowledge are available 
to support all of the Boards and project teams.  

  

4. CONCLUSION 

  

 4.1 There is significant potential for the CHORD projects to benefit 
from European funding, but this will be subject to eligible costs 
being identified in the Full Business Cases.  

 4.2 The European Unit has prioritised CHORD in its work 
programme and will be available to advise all the Boards and 
project teams.  

 

5. IMPLICATIONS 

   

 Policy: The CHORD projects take forward the 
Councils approved Local Plan policy for 
town centre regeneration. Economic 
outcomes from these projects fit with the 
Government’s Economic Strategy.  

   

 Financial: Additional income from European grants 
would enhance the CHORD project 
budgets.  

   

 Personnel: Existing officer time is allocated through 
the work plan. 

   

 Equal Opportunity: All European projects are required to 
comply with Equal Opportunities. 

 
For further information contact: Jane Fowler, European Manager 
  
Telephone 01700 501371 
 

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS: 
1 Appendix A – Table of indicative European funding. 

  

Page 24



 

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



C
H

O
R

D
 I
n

d
ic

a
ti

v
e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 P
o

te
n

ti
a
l 

T
h
is

 t
a
b
le

 g
iv

e
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 f
ig

u
re

s
 o

n
ly

. 
E

lig
ib

le
 c

o
s
ts

 c
a
n
 o

n
ly

 b
e
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e
d
 o

n
c
e
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 F

u
ll 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

a
s
e
s
 i
s
 e

x
a
m

in
e
d
.

S
o
m

e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 h
a
v
e
 a

n
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 E

R
D

F
 f

ig
u
re

 b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 a

lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 f

u
ll 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e
 d

e
ta

il 
is

 n
o
t 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

, 
th

e
re

 a
re

 e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
  

p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
h
a
t 
m

a
tc

h
 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
th

e
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
. 
O

th
e
r 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 h
a
v
e
 n

o
 i
n
d
ic

a
ti
v
e
 E

R
D

F
 a

t 
p
re

s
e
n
t 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 n
o
 c

le
a
rl
y 

d
e
fi
n
e
d
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 t
h
a
t 
fi
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 s

c
o
p
e
 o

f 
E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
.

P
ro

je
c
t

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

In
te

rv
e
n

t

io
n

 r
a
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
Id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

M
a
x
im

u
m

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

m
a
tc

h
e
d

 E
R

D
F

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o

s
t

M
a
x
im

u
m

 

P
ro

je
c
t 

E
R

D
F

 

(a
s
s
u

m
in

g
 a

ll
 

c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 

e
li
g

ib
le

)
1
.0

  
C

a
m

p
b

e
lt

o
w

n

1
.1

 K
in

lo
c
h
 

R
o
a
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

ro
a
d
 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

H
&

I 
2
0
0
7
-1

3
3
 -

 E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 

P
e
ri
p
h
e
ra

l 
a
n
d
 

F
ra

g
ile

 A
re

a
s

u
p
 t
o
 

2
5
%

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
s
ts

T
h
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
lly

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 

ro
a
d
s
 i
s
 2

0
%

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
s
 t
o
 2

5
%

 i
f 

th
e
 r

o
a
d
 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

s
 (

s
e
e
 b

e
lo

w
).

 T
h
is

 

w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 t
h
e
 p

re
fe

rr
e
d
 o

p
ti
o
n
.

£
1
m

 (
ro

a
d
 

o
n
ly

)

£
2
5
0
,0

0
0

£
8
m

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

b
re

a
k
d
o
w

n
 o

f 

p
ro

je
c
t 
d
e
ta

il 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

d
e
te

rm
in

e
 

e
lig

ib
le

 c
o
s
ts

.

1
.2

 

T
o
w

n
s
c
a
p
e
 

H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

In
it
ia

ti
v
e

H
&

I 
2
0
0
7
-1

3
2
 -

 E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 

k
e
y 

d
ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

g
ro

w
th

u
p
 t
o
 

4
0
%

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
s
ts

T
o
w

n
s
c
a
p
e
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l 
c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

e
lig

ib
le

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
w

it
h
 l
in

k
e
d
 E

S
F

 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 s

k
ill

s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
ra

in
in

g
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

.

£
3
0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
2
0
,0

0
0

£
1
.3

m
£
5
2
0
,0

0
0

1
.3

 

T
o
w

n
s
c
a
p
e
 

H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

In
it
ia

ti
v
e

IN
T

E
R

R
E

G
 

C
ro

s
s
 B

o
rd

e
r

2
 -

 T
o
u
ri
s
m

 

a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

u
p
 t
o
 

7
5
%

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
s
ts

T
h
is

 a
c
ti
v
it
y 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

lig
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
 

tr
a
n
s
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
to

w
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
 r

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 

p
ro

je
c
t.
 T

h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 a
tt
ra

c
t 
a
 h

ig
h
e
r 

in
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 r

a
te

 t
h
a
t 
th

e
 H

&
I 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
It
 w

o
u
ld

 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 

o
ff

ic
e
r 

ti
m

e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
le

m
e
n
ts

 

o
f 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a
n
d
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 d

e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 
o
n
 

fi
n
d
in

g
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 w
it
h
 a

 s
im

ila
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

id
e
a
. 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y 

c
o
u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

n
 e

lig
ib

le
 e

le
m

e
n
t 

if
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
.

£
3
0
0
,0

0
0

£
2
1
0
,0

0
0

£
1
.3

m
£
9
7
5
,0

0
0

Page 27



P
ro

je
c
t

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

In
te

rv
e
n

t

io
n

 r
a
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
Id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

M
a
x
im

u
m

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

m
a
tc

h
e
d

 E
R

D
F

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o

s
t

M
a
x
im

u
m

 

P
ro

je
c
t 

E
R

D
F

 

a
s
s
u

m
in

g
 a

ll
 

c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 

e
li
g

ib
le

)
2
.0

  
H

e
le

n
s
b

u
rg

h

2
.1

 T
o
w

n
 

c
e
n
tr

e
 

s
tr

e
e
ts

c
a
p
e
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

IN
T

E
R

R
E

G
2
 -

 T
o
u
ri
s
m

 

a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

u
p
 t
o
 

7
5
%

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
s
ts

T
h
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
je

c
t 
o
n
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
t 
is

 n
o
t 

c
le

a
rl
y 

e
lig

ib
le

 f
o
r 

E
R

D
F

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

. 

L
in

k
s
 t
o
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
w

o
u
ld

 g
e
n
e
ra

te
 g

re
a
te

r 

s
yn

e
rg

y 
w

it
h
 E

u
ro

p
e
a
n
 f

u
n
d
in

g
, 
p
o
s
s
ib

ly
 

IN
T

E
R

R
E

G
 a

s
 w

it
h
 C

a
m

p
b
e
lt
o
w

n
 a

n
d
 

R
o
th

e
s
a
y 

a
b
o
v
e
.

£
3
.3

1
m

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 F
B

C
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

£
3
.3

1
m

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 F
B

C
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

2
.2

 W
e
s
t 
B

a
y 

E
s
p
la

n
a
d
e

IN
T

E
R

R
E

G
2
 -

 T
o
u
ri
s
m

 

a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

u
p
 t
o
 

7
5
%

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
s
ts

A
s
 a

b
o
v
e

£
3
.3

5
m

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 F
B

C
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

£
3
.3

5
m

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 F
B

C
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

3
.0

 O
b

a
n

3
.1

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

R
o
a
d

N
o
 c

le
a
r 

e
lig

ib
le

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

£
5
.9

m
£
1
5
m

3
.2

 Y
a
c
h
t 

H
a
v
e
n
 (

T
ra

n
s
it
 

M
a
ri
n
a
)

H
&

I 
E

R
D

F
 

2
0
0
7
-1

3

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 1
 -

 

E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

C
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e
s

s
, 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
lis

a

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n

u
p
 t
o
 

4
0
%

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
s
ts

T
h
e
 m

a
ri
n
a
 i
ts

e
lf
 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
lig

ib
le

, 
b
u
t 
a
n
y 

s
h
o
re

 s
id

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 u

n
it
s
 m

a
y 

b
e
 

e
lig

ib
le

 f
o
r 

H
&

I 
E

R
D

F
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 

1
.

£
1
m

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 F
B

C
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

£
1
.6

3
m

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 F
B

C
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d

Page 28



P
ro

je
c
t

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

In
te

rv
e
n

t

io
n

 r
a
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
Id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

M
a
x
im

u
m

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

m
a
tc

h
e
d

 E
R

D
F

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o

s
t

M
a
x
im

u
m

 

P
ro

je
c
t 

E
R

D
F

 

(a
s
s
u

m
in

g
 a

ll
 

c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 

e
li
g

ib
le

)
4
.0

  
R

o
th

e
s
a
y

4
.1

 

T
o
w

n
s
c
a
p
e
 

H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

In
it
ia

ti
v
e

H
&

I 
2
0
0
7
-1

3
2
 -

 E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 

k
e
y 

d
ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

g
ro

w
th

u
p
 t
o
 

4
0
%

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
s
ts

T
o
w

n
s
c
a
p
e
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 r

e
n
e
w

a
l 
c
o
u
ld

 

e
lig

ib
le

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 

p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
ts

, 
w

it
h
 l
in

k
e
d
 E

S
F

 

h
e
ri
ta

g
e
 t
ra

in
in

g
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 (
c
.f

. 
O

rk
n
e
y)

£
3
0
0
,0

0
0

£
1
2
0
,0

0
0

£
1
.3

m
£
5
2
0
k

4
.2

 

T
o
w

n
s
c
a
p
e
 

H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 

In
it
ia

ti
v
e

IN
T

E
R

R
E

G
 

C
ro

s
s
 B

o
rd

e
r

2
 -

 T
o
u
ri
s
m

 

a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

u
p
 t
o
 

7
5
%

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
s
ts

A
s
 C

a
m

p
b
e
lt
o
w

n
 a

b
o
v
e

£
3
0
0
,0

0
0

£
2
1
0
,0

0
0

£
1
.3

m
£
9
7
5
,0

0
0

4
.3

 P
a
v
ili

o
n
 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t

H
&

I 
2
0
0
7
-1

3
2
 -

 E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 

k
e
y 

d
ri
v
e
rs

 o
f 

s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 

g
ro

w
th

4
0
%

 m
a
x
 

o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
s
ts

E
lig

ib
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

th
is

 p
ro

je
c
t 
w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 t
h
e
  
fi
n
a
l 
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g
. 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

u
s
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

s
u
it
e
d
 t
o
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 1
 

a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y,

 t
ra

in
in

g
 e

tc
 u

s
e
s
 t
o
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 3
. 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 T

o
u
ri
s
m

 w
o
u
ld

 b
e
 

e
lig

ib
le

 u
n
d
e
r 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 2
.

£
2
.1

m
£
8
4
0
,0

0
0

£
5
m

£
2
m

5
.0

 D
u

n
o

o
n

5
.1

 M
a
jo

r 

w
a
te

rf
ro

n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 
- 

m
a
ri
n
e
 w

o
rk

s

N
o
 c

le
a
r 

e
lig

ib
le

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

G
ro

u
n
d
 r

e
c
la

m
a
ti
o
n
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
fi
t 
w

it
h
 t
h
e
 

e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
.

s
e
e
 b

e
lo

w
 f

o
r 

to
ta

l 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

s
e
e
 b

e
lo

w
 

fo
r 

to
ta

l 

p
ro

je
c
t 

c
o
s
t

5
.2

 M
a
jo

r 

w
a
te

rf
ro

n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 
- 

b
u
ild

in
g

N
o
 c

le
a
r 

e
lig

ib
le

 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

T
h
e
 f

in
a
l 
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 i
s
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
 a

p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d
 e

lig
ib

le
 c

o
s
ts

. 

s
e
e
 b

e
lo

w
 f

o
r 

to
ta

l 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 F
B

C
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

s
e
e
 b

e
lo

w
 

fo
r 

to
ta

l 

p
ro

je
c
t 

c
o
s
t

F
u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 F
B

C
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

Page 29



P
ro

je
c
t

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

In
te

rv
e
n

t

io
n

 r
a
te

C
o

m
m

e
n

ts
Id

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n

M
a
x
im

u
m

 C
o

u
n

c
il
 

m
a
tc

h
e
d

 E
R

D
F

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

je
c
t 

C
o

s
t

M
a
x
im

u
m

 

P
ro

je
c
t 

E
R

D
F

 

a
s
s
u

m
in

g
 a

ll
 

c
o

s
ts

 a
re

 

e
li
g

ib
le

)
5
.3

 M
a
jo

r 

w
a
te

rf
ro

n
t 

p
ro

je
c
t 
- 

m
a
ri
n
a
 

H
&

I 
E

R
D

F
 

2
0
0
7
-1

3

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 1
 -

 

E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 

C
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
n
e
s

s
, 

C
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
lis

a

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n

u
p
 t
o
 

4
0
%

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
s
ts

T
h
e
 m

a
ri
n
a
 i
ts

e
lf
 i
s
 n

o
t 
e
lig

ib
le

, 
b
u
t 
a
n
y 

s
h
o
re

 s
id

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 u

n
it
s
 m

a
y 

b
e
 

e
lig

ib
le

 f
o
r 

H
&

I 
E

R
D

F
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

 

1
.

£
8
.3

m
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 F
B

C
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
 

to
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

£
2
7
.5

m
F

u
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

fr
o
m

 F
B

C
 

re
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 e
lig

ib
le

 

c
o
m

p
o
n
e
n
ts

E
u

ro
p

e
a
n

 S
o

c
ia

l 
F

u
n

d
 (

E
S

F
)

A
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
d
if
fe

re
n
t 
p
ro

je
c
t 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 c

o
u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 p

la
c
e
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

H
O

R
D

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 w

it
h
 E

S
F

 f
u
n
d
in

g
. 
T

h
e
 k

e
y 

a
re

a
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 e

m
p
lo

ya
b
ili

ty
, 
s
k
ill

s

 a
n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t/
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
e
m

e
s
. 
T

h
e
s
e
 c

o
u
ld

 b
e
 l
in

k
e
d
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 t
o
 h

e
ri
ta

g
e
 s

k
ill

s
 i
n
 R

o
th

e
s
a
y 

a
n
d
 C

a
m

p
b
e
lt
o
w

n
 o

r 
to

 w
id

e
r 

c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 s

k
ill

s
 i
n
 a

ll 
th

e
 o

th
e
r 

C
H

O
R

D
 p

ro
je

c
t 
a
re

a
s
. 
T

h
e
re

 a
re

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 H

e
le

n
s
b
u
rg

h
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 E

m
p
lo

ya
b
ili

ty
 T

e
a
m

. 
L
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 E

S
F

 w
ill

 s
tr

e
n
g
th

e
n
 t
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
to

 t
h
e
 a

re
a
 f

ro
m

 

C
H

O
R

D
. 
E

S
F

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 a
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 a

t 
5
0
%

 o
f 

e
lig

ib
le

 c
o
s
ts

.

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

a
c
k
a
g

e
 -

 H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
 a

n
d

 I
s
la

n
d

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
in

g
 f

e
n
c
e
d
 a

llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 t
o
 b

id
 f

o
r 

a
n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 E

R
D

F
/E

S
F

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 i
n
 t
h
e
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
s
 a

n
d
 I
s
la

n
d
s
.

T
h
is

 w
o
u
ld

 a
llo

w
 f

o
r 

a
n
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 o

n
 r

o
a
d
s
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 (
+

5
%

) 
a
n
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
s
m

a
ll 

s
c
a
le

 m
a
ri
n
a
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 C

a
m

p
b
e
lt
o
w

n
.

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
w

 a
n
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 C
P

P
 E

R
D

F
/E

S
F

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

H
O

R
D

 m
a
tc

h
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 s
u
c
h
 a

s
 t
h
e
 A

C
H

A
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
t 
K

in
lo

c
h
 R

o
a
d
.

T
h
is

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 c

o
m

p
le

m
e
n
te

d
 b

y 
a
 p

a
c
k
a
g
e
 o

f 
E

S
F

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g
 t
o
 s

k
ill

s
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
in

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
re

a
.

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n

t 
D

is
tr

ic
ts

E
u
ro

p
e
a
n
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 m

a
y 

a
ls

o
 b

e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 f
o
r 

th
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
D

is
tr

ic
ts

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 a

re
 a

re
a
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r

a
n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

rs
 w

o
rk

 t
o
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

n
d
 i
n
v
e
s
t 
in

 t
h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y 
o
f 

to
w

n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
, 
in

 b
u
s
in

e
s
s
, 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
a
c
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b

o
o
s
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

a
c
ti
v
it
y 

in
 t
h
e
 a

re
a
. 
T

h
is

 t
yp

e
 o

f 
a
c
ti
v
it
y 

c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 C

H
O

R
D

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 w
h
e
re

 t
h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
h
a
s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 i
n
te

re
s
t 
in

 i
n
v
e
s
ti
n
g
 

in
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.

Page 30


	Agenda
	3 CHORD PROGRAMME GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS
	4 PROJECT INITIATION DOCUMENT TEMPLATE
	5 DRAFT PROGRAMME PLAN
	6 INDICATIVE EU FUNDING FOR CHORD PROGRAMME
	CHORD indicative external funding


